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Re: 	 Brief of Valencia Area Condominium Association and Point 
Management, Inc., Docket No. 981104-EU 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is the original and fifteen (15) copies of the Brief of Valencia Area Condominium 
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is a formatted disk containing the Brief. 
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Jon C. 	Moyle, Jr. 
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QRIGI NAL 
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPOSED 
AMENDMENT OF RULE 25-6.049, 
F.A.C., MEASURING CUSTOMER 
SERVICE 

Docket No. 981 104-EU 
Filed: June 18, 1999 

B ~~ 

AND POINT MANAGEMEN T. INC. 

This brief is filed at the request of Public Service Commission ('PSC") staff who 

conducted the public hearing requested by Valencia Area Condominium Association and Point 

Management, Inc. in the above-styled matter. 

Valencia Area Condominium Association and Point Management, Inc. believe that the 

proposed rule change which is the subject of this above-styled docket should not go forward for 

the reasons set forth below: 

1. Metering of customer service, including master metering and individual metering, is 

the subject of a generic investigation that has not yet been concluded. (See Docket No. 990188- 

EI.) Indeed, PSC staff has recently made certain requests for information from the state's 

utilities. To date, this information has not been provided to PSC staff. 

It is unwise to go forward with this proposed rule change when the results of the 

Commission's generic investigation into master metering is unknown. Indeed, the results of the 

Commission's generic investigation may run counter to the proposed rule amendments that are 

the subject of this docket. For example, judicial notice should be taken that Joe Jenkins, the 

Director of the PSC's Electric and Gas Division, suggested at a public workshop in Docket No. 

990188-E1 held on April 14, 1999 that the entire master metering rule should be abolished since 

there is no credible evidence that individual metering saves electricit as compared to master 
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metering. 

2. The proposed rule enlarges, modifies and contravenes a specific provision of the law 

implemented by the proposed rule, something that runs afoul of section 120.52(8)(c), Florida 

Statutes. Specifically, section 366.05(3) provides the Commission only with the ability to 

“provide for the examination and testing of all meters used for any product or service of a public 

utility” and does not purport to address, in any way, the issue of individual metering versus 

master metering. The Legislature has not provided the Commission with specific authority for 

the adoption of the proposed rule as required by the 1996 amendments to the state’s 

Administrative Procedures Act. Accordingly, the proposed rule is improper and an invalid 

exercise of delegated legislative authority. While that issue is not necessarily ripe for 

determination in this proceeding, this should be pointed out nevertheless since PSC staff 

suggested it would be considered in making recommendations to the Commission. (See public 

hearing transcript at page 86, line 21 to page 87, line 3.) 

3. The policy of the rule as stated in the Commission’s statement of estimated 

regulatory costs is that “individual meters would encourage conservation.” This policy was 

affirmed at the public hearing by PSC witness Wheeler. (See public hearing transcript, page 40, 

lines 9-16.) There is little evidence that this stated policy is achieved by the proposed rule. At 

the recent rule hearing, the PSC witness who appeared in support of the rule, Mr. Wheeler 

testified that there were no studies done within the last 10 years which proved energy savings 

resulted from individual metering versus master metering. More strikingly, the PSC, who is 

proposing this rule for the stated purpose of energy conservation, has never done a study which 

establishes that requiring individual meters rather than master meters results in energy 
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conservation. (See testimony of witness Wheeler at page 55 of the public hearing transcript.) 

Accordingly, the proposed rule is not supported by competent substantial evidence and should be 

withdrawn. 

4. The regulated public would be better served by having the rule withdrawn. The 

documents entered into the record with respect to the Reddington Towers Two case, in which a 

condominium was allowed to convert from individual metering to master metering, proves, at a 

minimum, that in situations involving customers of Florida Power Corporation, ratepayers may 

realize a savings of up to 38% off their electric bill by converting from individual meters to a 

master meter. (See Exhibit 7.) These are significant and considerable savings that should 

considered before adopting the proposed rule amendments. 

5 .  The proposed rule is not a mere clarification of the rule as some have suggested. 

Indeed, Mr. Wheeler was unable to point to anyhng in the record of the original rule proceeding 

that established the exemption from individual metering only applied to buildings constructed 

prior to 1981 that were also master metered. The plain language of the rule goes no further than 

providing for an exemption from individual metering for those buildings constructed prior to 

1981. Even counsel for Florida Power Corporation recognized this when he stated: 

Mr. Moyle made it clear in his questioning to Mr. 
Wheeler that this dual criteria was not before the 
Commission in 1980 -by dual criteria, I mean that 
the building to be exempt had to be constructed 
prior to 1981 and had to have been - had to have 
been master metered at the time. (See transcript of 
public hearing at page 74, lines 8-14) 

Since the proposed rule is a significant change from the original rule, it should be 

recognized as such and not termed a mere “clarification.” 
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6. The statement of estimated regulatory costs dated May 19, 1999 is fundamentally 

flawed given that it views the entire proposed rule as a “clarification”. The proposed rule greatly 

expands Rule 25-6.049(5)(a) as it currently exists. In light of the Reddington Towers situation 

discussed at the public hearing, wherein ratepayers realized significant savings on their electric 

bill, this proposed rule change will have a significant fiscal impact upon the ratepayers. The 

proposed change is likely to materially impact the residents of Reddington Two Condominium if 

forced to install individual meters. PSC staff was not sure at the public hearing whether or not 

the rule would apply to these individuals and could not answer the question about impacts on the 

residents of Reddington Two Condominium. (See public hearing transcript at page 38, line 13, 

through page 39, line 11 .) Again, evidence provided at the public hearing established that the 

Reddington Two ratepayers saved 38 percent off their electric bill after switching from 

individual meters to a master meter. The Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (“SERC”) 

dismisses this impact upon individual ratepayers with a summary statement that, “Although it has 

been reported that this [conversion to master meter] has reduced the monthly electric bills for 

these condominium customers, a complete costhenefit study has not been performed.” The 

purpose of the SERC is to examine this issue and, if necessary, perform a costhenefit study. 

Failing to perform such a study, and thus being unaware of a rule’s impact upon ratepayers is 

inconsistent with section 120.541 which calls for a properly prepared SERC. 

Wherefore, for the reasons set forth above, the proposed rule should be withdrawn until 

the outcome of the generic investigation into master metering is known. Additionally, the rule 

should be withdrawn because it is an invalid exercise of delegated legislative authority, it will 

prevent certain ratepayers from achieving significant cost savings off their electric bill, is not 
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merely a clarifying amendment as has been previously stated, and contains an erroneous 

Statement of Regulatory Costs. 

Dated this day of June, 1999. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, 

210 S. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681-3828 -- Telephone 
(850) 681-8788 -- Facsimile 
Attorneys for PETITIONERS 

KOLINS, RAYMOND & SHEEHAN, P.A. 
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Brief of Valencia Area 
Condominium Association and Point Management, Inc. as been furnished by hand delivery* or 
by U.S. Mail to the following parties of record this & s day of June, 1999: 

Florida Electric Cooperatives 
Association, Inc. 

Michelle Hershel 
Post Office Box 590 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Bill Walker 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Florida Power Corporation 
James A. McGee 
Post Office Box 14042 (A5A) 
St .  Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
John T. English 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach. FL 33402-3395 

Mary Ann Helton* 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Appeals 
Gunter Building, 3'* Floor 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Kenneth Hofban 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Underwood, Pumell 

& Hoffman, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Gulf Power Company 
Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola. FL 32520-0780 

Legal Environmental Assistance Foundation 
Gail Kamaras, Director 
11 14-E Thomasville Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-6290 

Tampa Electric Company 
Angela Llewellyn 
Regulatory Affairs 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
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